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| ) July 14, 2028

In compliance with Deplid Order (DO) No A, s 2013
this advisory (a issued not for endorsement per DO 28, o. 2001,

but only tor the Information of Deplid offictals,
persanne l/ stafl, as well an the c oncerned public

INVITATION TO THE VEDIC MATHEMATICS ACTIVITIES POR 2028

The MATH-lmic Philippives s (nviting teachers and lcarners to the Vedie
Mathematics actuvities for 2028 as indicated in the attachied letter

The eventa atm to cultivate stronger number senaee, ¢ reative problem solving, and

canfidence in math among learmers through the Vedie Mathematics syatem, a simplified
and unified approach 1 computation

Fur Nuther details, please contact Vigilio Y. Pradente, Founder, MATH Inic
Phulippines via emanl at infoggmath-inn . com

Participation 1o these events is on VOLUNTARY BDASIS ONLY.
For infonnation
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July 16, 2025

TO : Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of Districts

Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

For information.

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
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DEPED V BICOL REGION

From: competitions@math-inic.com % - ob J"
Sent: Tuesday, 8 July 2025 10:06 am - R :
To: DEPED V BICOL REGION v

Subject: Revised Schedule of Vedic Mathematics Activities for 2025

VHA Hinc |

Math made fun, fast and easy!

July 7, 2025

Mr. Bebiano 1. Sentillas
Asst. Regional Director
Region V

Dear Mr. Sentillas,
Warm greetings from MATH-Inic Philippines!

We are grateful for the support your office has extended to our past initiatives. In line with our continuing

efforts to complement the Department of Education’s goals in enhancing mathematics instruction, we
wish to share the revised schedule of Vedic Mathematics activities for 2025.

These events aim to cultivate stronger number sense, creative problem solving, and confidence in math

among leamers through the Vedic Mathematics system, a simplified and unified approach to
computation. :

We respectfully invite your teachers and leamers to participate in the following key events:

I. The 11th Online Vedic Mathematics International Conference on July 12-13, 2025 - A free
two-day virtual event by the UK-based Institute for the Advancement of Vedic Mathematics
(IAVM), featuring international speakers, inspiring success stories, and new research in Vedic Math
applications. Highlights include the announcement of winners for the Lilavati Mathematical Poetry
Competition, a creative writing workshop, and a keynote by IAVM Founder James Glover.

2. The 6th Philippine National Vedic Mathematics Olympiad (PNVMO) on September 13-14,
2025 - an online weekend event organized to assess and celebrate what students have leamed
through Vedic Math techniques. The PNVMO is one of two national competitions (the other being
the MATH-Inic Vedic Mathematics National Challenge) conducted by MATH-Inic Philippines to
help prepare Filipino Mathletes for the International Vedic Mathematics Olympiad (1VMO).

3. The Sth International Vedic Mathematics Olympiad (IVMO 2025) on November 15 and 29,
2025, also organized by the IAVM, is expected to draw thousands of participants worldwide. In
2024, over 10,000 Vedic Math enthusiasts from 9 countries joined the event, with the Philippines
eaming 23 out of the 25 top-three finishes across all six categories.

We also invite your teachers to participate in our 2™ Free Vedic Math Basics Online Course
(https://bit.ly/VMBasiesil), which includes:

»  Access to pre-recorded training sessions for self-paced leaming
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» Panicipation in live webinar sessions

« This course is free of charge, and teachers are warmly encouraged to share the knowledge with their
students, regardless of whether they join the competitions

These events are scheduled on weekends to avoid disruption of classes, are entirely voluntary, and comply
with DepEd Orders No. 8, s. 2013 and No. 28, s. 2001. While we are not seeking official endorsement, we
would truly appreciate your help in sharing this information with schools in your area so that more teachers
and learners may benefit from these enriching opportunities.

For further details, teachers may contact us via email at info@math-inic.com or visit our Facebook page at
facebook.com/MATH InicPhils.

. We sincerely hope your office will consider issuing an advisory to help inform interested schools and
educators about these opportunities.

Thank you very much for your continued support.
Respectfully yours,

Virgilio Y. Prudent.

Founder, MATH-Inic Philippines

Honorary Life Member, Institute for the Advancement of Vedic Mathematics
Email: info@math-inic.com

FB: facebook.com/MATH InicPhils

Web: www, math-inic.com
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